

1 Roll Call
NAYS. April 28/05 YEAS.

~~ANDERSON~~

~~ASIRE~~

BALL ✓

BUSH ✓

CADARETTE ✓

DONOVAN ✓

EKSTROM ✓

Godwin ✓

GORMAN ✓

GRAY ✓

GUSTAFSON ✓

~~HOLLEY~~

JONES ✓

~~MOLONEY~~

Reichel ✓

SHEA ✓

VAN CLEVE ✓

Whitman ✓

WARD ✓

Williams ✓

MAYOR

2 Secret Ballot
NAYS. Hogen & Lindholm YEAS.

~~ANDERSON~~

~~ASIRE~~

BALL ✓

BUSH ✓

CADARETTE ✓

DONOVAN ✓

EKSTROM ✓

Godwin ✓

GORMAN ✓

GRAY ✓

GUSTAFSON ✓

~~HOLLEY~~

JONES ✓

Reichel ✓

~~MOLONEY~~

SHEA ✓

VAN CLEVE ✓

Whitman ✓

WARD ✓

Williams ✓

MAYOR

3 Ridge St
NAYS. Huber YEAS.

~~ANDERSON~~

~~ASIRE~~

BALL ✓

BUSH ✓

CADARETTE ✓

DONOVAN ✓

EKSTROM ✓

Godwin ✓

GORMAN ✓

GRAY ✓

GUSTAFSON ✓

~~HOLLEY~~

JONES ✓

Reichel ✓

~~MOLONEY~~

SHEA

VAN CLEVE ✓

Whitman ✓

WARD

Williams ✓

MAYOR

Marquette, Mich., April 28th, 1905.

To the Common Council:

Gentlemen—Your committee on public buildings recommend that J. Peter Bystrom be reappointed janitor of the City Hall for the ensuing year.

Respectfully submitted,

Emil Gustafson
E. H. Bush
N. Cadarette

Committee on Public Buildings.

Office of the Mayor,

Marquette, Mich.

Walter T. Ward, Mayor.

Marquette Apr 28th 1905

Your Committee on Police
desire to recommend the following named
Persons ~~for the~~ for appointment for the
police force for the ensuing year

John Schraudt

Wm J Horn

~~Alfred Lindholm~~ Dennis Hogan

Martin Ford

Archie Hibbard

Israel Bernard

Bernett Anderson

O D Jones
Peter J Roman
John A Ekstrom

} Committee

April 28th 1905

- ✓ Roll Call.
- ✓ Record of session of April 17th approved
- ✓ Bid of R R French for building Caugate
Extensive walks. ^{Ball received and placed for file}
referred to Com on sidewalks & crosswalks
- ✓ Official Bonds M of Ball sup by Jones.
- ✓ accepted and approved vote
- ✓ ~~Liquors bonds M of~~ sup by
- ✓ ~~accepted and approved.~~
- ✓ Petition Jerry Anderson & Brother grading
- ✓ Altamont St referred to Com on streets & sewers
- ✓ Petition for sidewalk Park St. referred
to Com on sidewalks & crosswalks
- ✓ Com on sidewalks by Cadavette sketch
- ✓ of cross walk on Washington street.
- ✓ M by Ball. suply that same be adopted
- ✓ Police & Public Order. Jones. Policeman.
- ✓ M. Jones suply. E. Stran that rules be suspended
and that the appointments be confirmed
as this session.
- ✓ M by Shea as amendment seconded
- ✓ by Gray. that the name of Dennis
- ✓ Hogan be voted for in place of
- ✓ Alfred Lindholm and proceed to
- ✓ secret ballot substituted in place
- ✓ of Alfred Lindholm.
- ✓ Secret ballot then taken ^{old Ball}
- ✓ & Cadavette teller.

- 2
- ✓ Result of Ballot Hogan 11 Lindholm 3.
 - ✓ M of Ball that ~~was~~ sup by Bush
 - ✓ that policeman be confirmed
 - ✓ Special Police. M of Bush sup by
 - ✓ Ball confirmed.
 - ✓ Com on public health. Joseph Knapp
 - ✓ M of Bush sup by Ball adopted.
 - ✓ Com public buildings Janitor City Hall
 - ✓ M of Ball sup by Jones adopted.
 - ✓ Special com sewer in Ridge St. recommended
 - ✓ that the prayer of the petitioners be granted
 - ✓ M of Bush that report be adopted.
 - ✓ M of Ball. sup by Ekstrom that com-
 - ✓ better read verture for beds on 7th St.
 - ✓ M of Ball all around

Office of the Mayor,

Marquette, Mich.

Walter T. Ward, Mayor.

Marquette Apr 28th 1905-

Your Committee on health
have decided to ask the appointment
of Joseph Knapp as Superintendent
of City dump grounds for ensuing
year

Ed Jones
James E. Gray
Peter J. Donovan } Com

(Official.)

Marquette, Mich., April 28th, 1905.

An adjourned regular session of the common council was called to order by the mayor, the Hon. Walter T. Ward.

Present-Aldermen Ball, Bush, Cadarette, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Jones, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve, Whitman and Williams-15.

The record of the session of April 17th, approved.

A communication from R. R. French ~~stating that he had been urged by many persons who wanted concrete walks built this season to try and get a contract to build all the concrete walks this season~~ proposing to take a contract to do all the city's concrete work this season, ~~he agreeing to do the work~~ for the same prices charged last year was presented, and, on motion of Alderman Ball, received and placed on file.

The petition of Jerry Anderson and 32 others, requesting that Altamont street be graded, from Jackson street to McMillan street, was presented and referred to the committee on streets and sewers.

The petition of Chas. P. Fairbanks and six others, requesting that sidewalks be constructed on both north and south sides of Park street between Pine and Front streets was presented and referred to the committee on sidewalks and crosswalks.

The following official bonds were presented, and, on motion of Alderman Ball, supported by Alderman Jones, accepted and approved:

Franklin E. Bay, controller; sureties, Joseph F. Neidhart and George E. French, \$5,000.

Erick J. Johnson, street commissioner; sureties, John Carlson and Christ Peterson, \$1,000.

Charles Cummings, city engineer; sureties, Joseph F. Neidhart and Jacob P. Werner, \$1,000.

The committee on sidewalks and crosswalks presented sketch for concrete crosswalk in Washington street at a point about midway between the main entrances of the Nester block and opera house.

On motion of Alderman Ball, said sketch was unanimously adopted.

The committee on police and public order presented the following:

Marquette, Mich., April 28th, 1905.

2.

Your committee on police desire to recommend the following named persons for appointment for the police force for the ensuing year: John Schrandt, William J. Horan, Dennis Hogan, Martin Ford, Arthur Hebert, Israel Bernard, Berndt Anderson.

O. D. Jones,

Peter J. Donovan,

John A. Ekstrom,

Committee.

Moved by Alderman Ball, supported by Alderman Bush, and carried, that the report of said committee be adopted and that the seven men recommended for policemen be confirmed.

The committee on police and public order recommended that the following named persons be appointed policemen, to serve without pay, Richard Taylor while employed at Consolidated Fuel & Lumber Co.'s lumber yard; Fred Quinn while employed at F. W. Sambrook & Son's lumber yard; Samuel ~~Gelkey~~ ^{Gauthier} while employed by South Arm Lumber Co. at Dead River; Robert Hume while employed by the Park And Cemetery Commission.

On motion of Alderman Bush, supported by Alderman Ball, said recommendation was adopted and the four men recommended for policemen confirmed.

The committee on public health recommended that Joseph Knapp be appointed keeper of the dump grounds for the ensuing year.

On motion of Alderman Bush, supported by Alderman Ball, said recommendation was adopted.

The committee on public buildings recommended that J. Peter Bystrom be appointed janitor of the City Hall for the ensuing year.

On motion of Alderman Ball, supported by Alderman Jones, said recommendation was adopted.

The special committee consisting of the aldermen of the Fourth and Sixth wards to whom had been referred the petition of Mrs. Thomas Moriarty and three others, requesting that an eight-inch tile sewer be constructed in Ridge street, from the sewer in Third street to Fourth street, recommended that the prayer of the petitioners be granted.

On motion of Alderman Bush, said recommendation was adopted.

3.

Yeas-Aldermen Ball, Bush, Cadarette, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Jones, Reichel, Van Cleve, Whitman and Williams-14.

Nays-None.

Alderman Shea, present, not voting.

On motion of Alderman Ball, the controller was directed to readvertise for bids for grading Seventh street, from the center of Harrison street to the south line of N.W. ~~1/4~~ of S.W. ~~1/4~~ of Sec. 14, T. 48 N. R. 25 W.

The council then, on motion, adjourned.

DANIEL S. DONOVAN, Recorder.

Whereas Harriet L. Merritt is the owner of the
last $17\frac{1}{3}$ feet of Spruce Street, as originally platted
between Ridge Street and Lake Street, west of which
property is 16 feet in width of public street
which the City desires to procure for the future
needs of the public; and

Whereas Harriet L. Merritt desires, until
such time as the public are requires the full
width of said 16 feet, to maintain a fence
from Ridge Street to the base of the hill along
the sidewalk and about 24 feet west of the
original last line of said street, and also
desires that the fence along the base of the
hill be removed to and erected on the line
of her said property:

Resolved: That the City will ^{to said time;} remove
said fence ^{the maintenance of said fence} ~~below the~~ ^{about the} ~~base of the~~ ^{hill} and will
permit ~~for~~ ^{the} ~~same~~ ^{and} until such time
~~thereafter~~ as the Common Council deems it
necessary to improve for public use the full
width of said 16 feet of said street above
the hill; on Condition however that said
Harriet L. Merritt shall within 20 days
from this date file with the recorder a
written disclaimer of any past or present
claim of ownership or right to the exclusive
use of any portion of said Spruce Street, as originally
platted, except the last $17\frac{1}{3}$ feet thereof.

(Official.)

Marquette, Mich., July 10th, 1905.

An adjourned regular session of the common council was called to order at 8 o'clock p.m. by the mayor, the Hon. Walter T. Ward.

Present-Aldermen Bush, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Jones, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve, Whitman and Williams-14.

The records of the sessions of April 28th, May 1st, 4th and 15th, June 5th, 12th and 19th, 1905, were approved after the following correction:

On motion of Alderman Gustafson, supported by Alderman Ekstrom, and carried, that part of the minutes of the session of May 1st, 1905, relating to the payment of \$300 to Johnson & Peterson on Bluff street sewer contract was amended to read as follows: "On motion of Alderman Gustafson, supported by Alderman Ekstrom, a warrant was ordered drawn in favor of Johnson & Peterson for the sum of \$300 on account of Bluff street sewer contract, if satisfactory to the committee on streets and sewers and the city engineer."

The recorder read a communication from the Pioneer Iron Co., stating that their records and maps show that their company have donated to the city a strip of land 43 feet in width from the north end of their property to be used for the extension of Hawley street, also one from the Duluth, South Shore & Atlantic Railway Company stating that they would upon request execute a deed for right of way, four rods in width, for Presque Isle Drive along the easterly side of Lot 5, Sec. 11, T. 48 N. R. 25 W., with the usual riparian reservation, but ^{were} not willing to give the city a strip of land 23 feet wide extending from Presque Isle Drive west to the west line of Presque Isle avenue produced.

On motion of Alderman Gorman, supported by Alderman Jones, and carried, the mayor, recorder and city attorney were instructed to procure deed from the Duluth, South Shore and Atlantic Railway Company.

A communication was read from the Park and Cemetery Commission, stating that it estimated that it would require the sum of six thousand dollars to meet its needs for the current year.

On motion of Alderman Gorman, supported and carried, said communication was referred to the committee on finance and taxation.

A communication from the Board of Fire and Water Commissioners submitting a schedule of prices for water used for municipal purposes was read and referred to the committee on finance and taxation.

The petition of Berndt Anderson and 17 others, requesting that an arc electric light be placed at the corner of Waldo and Presque Isle avenues and at the corner of Norwood street and Fitch avenue was presented and referred to the committee on streets and sewers.

The petition of H.R.Hadrich and 14 others, requesting that an arc electric light be placed at the corner of Center street and Longyear avenue was presented and referred to the committee on streets and sewers.

The petition of Max J. Bielenberg requesting permission to connect with the trunk sewer in High street was presented, and, on motion of Alderman Bush, referred to the committee on streets and sewers with power to act.

The petition of H.E.Kellan and four others, requesting that a sewer be constructed in Park street, between Third and Fourth streets was presented and referred to the committee on streets and sewers.

The protest of George Wagner and two others against laying a sewer in ~~the~~ Ridge street, between Fourth and Oak streets, was presented and referred to the committee on streets and sewers.

A communication from Robert Blemhuber protesting against the grading of Altamont street, between Jackson and McMillan streets, was presented and referred to the committee on streets and sewers.

The monthly reports of the justices of the peace were presented, and, on motion of Alderman Jones, ordered placed on file.

The following liquor bonds were presented, and, on motion of Alderman Ekstrom, accepted and approved:

Peter Boyer; ^{se}sureties, Thomas M.Sambrook and Fred Bureau.

Vermeesch and Reubens; sureties, John Plattenberg and William W.Winters.

An invitation requesting the pleasure of the company of the mayor and members of the council at the Ninth Annual Convention of the League of American Municipalities, August 23rd to 25th, to be held in the city of Toledo, Ohio, was presented, and, on motion of Alderman Bush, ordered placed on file.

The committee on streets and sewers having recommended the grading and macadamizing of Adams street, from Genessee street to Craig street, as a necessity, on motion of Alderman Gorman, said improvement was ordered done by the following vote:

Yeas-Aldermen Bush, Corbett, Donovan, Ekström, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Jones, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve, Whitman and Williams-14. The mayor concurring therein.

Nays-None.

On motion of Alderman Reichel, supported by Alderman Gray, the following was adopted:

Resolved, That the grade of Altamont street, from Jackson street to McMillan street, be, and the same is, hereby established in accordance with profile thereof made by Charles Cummings, city engineer, and hereto attached, and that this resolution and said profile be duly certified by the recorder and placed on file.

On motion of Alderman Reichel, supported by Alderman Gray, the following was adopted:

Resolved, That the grade of McMillan street, from Altamont street to the west line of Blemhuber's Addition, be, and the same is, hereby established in accordance with profile thereof made by Charles Cummings, city engineer, and hereto attached, and that this resolution and said profile be duly certified by the recorder and placed on file.

On motion of Alderman Gorman, supported by Alderman Bush, the following was adopted:

Resolved, That the profile prepared by Charles Cummings, city engineer, and hereto attached, be, and the same is hereby approved and adopted for sewers in Ridge street, from Fourth street to Oak street, and from Third street to Fourth street, and that this resolution and said profile be duly certified by the recorder and placed on file.

On motion of Alderman Bush, supported by Alderman Van Cleve, the following was adopted:

Resolved, That the profile prepared by Charles Cummings, city engineer, and hereto attached, be and the same is hereby approved and adopted for a

sewer beginning at a point 40 feet south of the north line of J.J. Flanagan's property on Bluff street through the Michigan Telephone Company's property to connect with the sewer in Washington street, and that this resolution and said profile be duly certified by the recorder and placed on file, and that the controller be directed to advertise for bids for the construction of said sewer.

The committee on streets and sewers to whom had been referred the petition of P.L. Pelissier and two others for a sewer in Oak street, from a point 75 feet north of the north line of Ridge street to sewer in Michigan street, recommended that the prayer of the petitioners be granted.

On motion of Alderman Bush, said recommendation was unanimously adopted and the city engineer directed to prepare profile. ^afor same.

The committee on streets and sewers to whom had been referred the petition of Peter White, Trustee, and eight others for regrading and macadamizing Blenhuber avenue, between Champion and Division streets, recommended that the prayer of the petitioners be granted.

On motion of Alderman Gorman, said recommendation was unanimously adopted and the city engineer directed to prepare profile. ^afor same.

The committee on streets and sewers to whom had been referred the petition of Henry S. Smith and seven others for a branch sewer to connect their respective properties with the trunk sewer at the intersection of Magnetic and Front streets, recommended that the said petition be referred to the city engineer for recommendation.

On motion of Alderman Gorman, said recommendation was unanimously adopted.

The committee on streets and sewers to whom had been referred the petition of Martin Rustenhoven and 15 others to grade and macadamize Hawley street, from Presque Isle avenue to Presque Isle Drive, recommended that the prayer of the petitioners be granted.

On motion of Alderman Gustafson, said recommendation was unanimously adopted and the city engineer directed to prepare a profile.

The committee on streets and sewers to whom had been referred the petition of L.P. Crary and 21 others to have White street put in suitable condition for travel recommended that a roadway 16 feet in width be built and

the cost of same be charged to the abutting property.

On motion of Alderman Bush, said recommendation was unanimously adopted and the city engineer directed to prepare a profile.

The committee on streets and sewers to whom had been referred the petition of S. McMillan and twenty others to change the name of Morton street to Crescent street recommended that the name be not changed.

On motion of Alderman Reichel, said recommendation was unanimously adopted.

The resignation of Israel Bernard from the police force of the city was presented, and, on motion of Alderman Jones, accepted.

The committee on claims and litigation requested and was granted further time to make report on the Bluff street sewer investigation.

The committee on public health reported that they had visited the Pioneer Iron Company's furnace and considered the filter a success if properly operated.

On motion of Alderman Gustafson, supported by Alderman Corbett, the committee on purchases, salaries and wages was authorized to purchase suitable scales for the public market.

Yeas-Aldermen Bush, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Jones, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve, Whitman and Williams-14.

Nays-None.

Moved by Alderman Gustafson, supported by Alderman Bush, and carried, that the rooms over the Mayor's office in the City Hall be assigned to the use of the city attorney until the further order of the common council.

The controller presented and read the reports of the street commissioner, marshal, poundmaster and park and cemetery commission, which were accepted and ordered placed on file.

The following bills and claims, having been audited by the controller, on motion of Alderman Bush, were allowed and ordered paid:

#1.

Moved by Alderman Williams, supported by Alderman Corbett, that the services of the city time keeper be dispensed with. Lost by the following vote:

6.

Yeas-Aldermen Corbett, Donovan, Godwin, Shea, Whitman and Williams-6.

Nays-Aldermen ~~Aldermen~~ Ekstrom, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Jones, Reichel and the mayor-7.

Aldermen Bush and Van Cleve, present, not voting.

The city

#2.

The city attorney reported on the condition of the title of Spruce street, between Ridge and Lake streets, and, on motion of Alderman Whitman, supported by Alderman Bush, the following was adopted:

#3.

On motion of Alderman Shea, supported by Alderman Gorman, and carried, the street commissioner was directed to repair the snow fence on Champion street.

Moved by Alderman Gorman, that one thousand dollars be transferred from the general fund to the park and cemetery fund. Carried.

On motion of Alderman Williams, supported by Alderman Gustafson, the following resolution was unanimously adopted:

Resolved, That Special Assessment Roll No. 75 for the improvement of North Seventh street be vacated and set aside, and that there be refunded to the persons who have made payments on said roll the respective sums paid by them for assessments and collection fees.

On motion of Alderman Gorman, supported by Alderman Bush, the following resolution was unanimously adopted:

Resolved, That the recorder be and he is hereby instructed to destroy all general tax statements now on file in his office, except those for the year 1905 and previous years where personal taxes have not been paid.

On motion of Alderman Gorman, supported by Alderman Bush, the following resolution was unanimously adopted:

Resolved, That the controller be and he is hereby directed to prepare specifications and estimates of the cost of ~~the cost~~ of the following proposed improvements, to-wit:

The grading and curbing of Altamont street, from Jackson street to Mc-Millan street, the full width thereof according to the grade heretofore established therefor, and

The grading and curbing of McMillan street, from Altamont street to the west line of Blemhuber's Addition, the full width thereof according to the grade heretofore established therefor, and

The grading of Adams street, from Genessee street to Craig street, the full width thereof according to the grade heretofore established therefor, and make a macadam roadway thirty feet in width in the center of said portion of Adams street, and

Resolved, That the controller is hereby directed to establish and define local assessment districts embracing all the lots and parcels of real estate deemed to be benefitted by said respective improvements and assessment rolls as provided by the charter of the city assessing thereon the estimated costs of said respective improvements and submit the same to the council.

Moved by Alderman Gorman, supported and carried, that when the council adjourns it be until Monday, the 24th day of July, 1905, at 8 o'clock p.m.

The council then, on motion, adjourned.

GEORGE A. MEADS,

Deputy Recorder.

1.

A.F. Agnew, services on board of review	\$ 18.00
Joseph Knapp, services at dump, June	39.00
John E. Flynn, poundmaster's fees	19.50
John Wanberg, rent of pound	15.00
Mrs. Margaret Welch, rent of pound	15.00
John Hanley, draying dogs to dump	2.00
George A.Meads, postage	1.00
Joseph H.Primeau, recording deed	1.25
Bigelow & Co., supplies for city officers	4.45
Louis Pendill, " " " "	4.00
Stafford Drug Co., rubber bands	1.00
Callaghan & Co., Tiffany's Justice Guides	26.00
Western Union Telegraph Co., time service, City Hall	3.00
George E.French, street sprinkling	136.00
George C. Higbee, services as stenographer	49.75
Marquette National Bank, interest on demand note	59.37
Mining Journal Co. Ltd., printing	58.90
Eastern Dynamite Co., powder	6.50
Standard Oil Co., oil	9.07
Austin Manufacturing Co., screen	60.00
Robert Reinhardt, oil	.75
Mrs. Louis Riedinger, ^e repairing sewer at corner of Front street and Baraga avenue.....	60.15
Lake Shore Engine Works, labor and supplies	26.08
Lakeside Iron Works, labor and supplies	5.60
Marquette Hardware Co., hardware supplies	142.30
James Pickands & Co. Ltd., lumber and coal	88.92
F.B.Spear & Sons, cement and coal	963.57
Light and Power Commission, lighting service and power, June	837.73

2.

Stephen Yarabek, special policeman, July 4th	\$ 2.50
William McLean, " " " "	2.50
Marquette Co. Telephone Co., rent of telephone	7.50
Rob't. P. Byrne, Treas., paid for interest, gas, postage, etc	492.95
C.W. Gaines, draying dogs to dump	2.00
Charles Pelissier, fifth payment on contract for grading, curbing and macadamizing Blemhuber avenue.....	240.00
Rob't. P. Byrne, Treas., refunding pay roll: Special Assessment Roll No. 74 excess and refund of Special Assessment No. 75 and fees...	589.14
Yeas-Aldermen Bush, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Jones, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve, Whitman and Williams-14. Nays-None.	

2.

On motion of Alderman Gorman, supported by Alderman Gustfson, the following resolution was adopted:

Resolved, That the common council hereby directs that there shall be collected on the general tax roll of the city of the year 1905, each and every of the delinquent unpaid special assessments levied for public improvements against lots and parcels of real estate on the special assessment rolls hereinafter mentioned, and all proper costs, charges and penalties, and interest thereon, to-wit:

Special Assessment Roll No. 68, confirmed by the common council on July 5th, 1904, for the construction of a sewer in Fourth street, from manhole in Prospect street to the center of Harrison street, and in Harrison street, from proposed manhole in Fourth street to a point 32 feet east of the east line of Lee street.

Special Assessment Roll No. 69, confirmed by the common council on July 5th, 1904, for the construction of a sewer in Jackson street, from manhole in Champion street to the center of Albion street.

Special Assessment Roll No. 70, confirmed by the common council on September 6th, 1904, for the construction of a sewer in Main street, from center of Front street to Lake street and in Lake street from proposed manhole in Main street to trunk sewer in Spring street produced.

Special Assessment Roll No. 72, confirmed by the common council on October 3rd, 1904, for the grading of Harrison street, from Sixth street to Seventh street.

Special Sidewalk Assessment Roll No. 4, confirmed by the common council on December 5th, 1904, for the unpaid cost and expense of the construction and repair of sidewalks in front of private lots and parcels of land.

Special Concrete Sidewalk Assessment Roll No. 4, confirmed by the common council on September 23rd, 1903.

Special Concrete Sidewalk Assessment Roll No. 5, confirmed by the common council on December 7th, 1903.

Special Concrete Sidewalk Assessment Roll No. 6, confirmed by the common council on September 6th, 1904, except the assessment on Lots 1, 2 and 3, Block 7, of Plat of Lot 2, Sec. 23, T. 48 N. R. 25 W.

2.

Special Concrete Sidewalk Assessment Roll No. 7, confirmed by the common council on November 18th, 1904, except the assessments on the following parcels, to-wit: Lot 6, Block 16, South of R.R., of Plat of Lot 2, Sec. 23, T. 48 N. R. 25 W.; North 100 feet of Lots 27, 28 and 29 of Moore's Addition.

Yeas-Aldermen Bush, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Jones, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve, Whitman and Williams-14.

Nays-None.

#3

Whereas, Harriet L. Merritt is the owner of the east $17\frac{1}{2}$ feet of Spruce street, as originally platted between Ridge street and Lake street, west of which property is 16 feet in width of public street which the city desires to preserve for the future needs of the public; and

Whereas, Harriett L. Merritt desires, until such time as the public use requires the full width of said 16 feet, to maintain a fence from Ridge street to the brow of the hill along the sidewalk and about 24 feet west of the original east line of said street, and also desires that the fence below the brow of the hill be removed to and erected on the line of her said property:

Resolved, That the city will remove said fence below the brow of the hill to said line, and will permit until such time as the common council deems it necessary to improve for public use the full width of said 16 feet of said street above the hill; on condition however that said Harriett L. Merritt shall within 20 days from this date file with the recorder a written disclaimer of any past or present claim of ownership or right to the exclusive use of any portion of said Spruce street, as originally platted, except the east $17\frac{1}{2}$ feet thereof.

Pellham

NAYS. YEAS.

BALL

BUSH

CADARETTE

CORBETT

DONOVAN

EKSTROM

GODWIN

GORMAN

GRAY

GUSTAFSON

JONES

REICHEL

SHEA

VAN CLEVE

WHITMAN

WILLIAMS

MAYOR

Trine Keeper

NAYS. YEAS.

BALL

BUSH *Referred to vote*

CADARETTE

CORBETT

DONOVAN

EKSTROM

GODWIN

GORMAN

GRAY

GUSTAFSON

JONES

REICHEL

SHEA

VAN CLEVE *Referred to vote*

WHITMAN

WILLIAMS

MAYOR

6

The Vote,

6

Bills

NAYS. YEAS.

BALL

BUSH

CADARETTE

CORBETT

DONOVAN

EKSTROM

GODWIN

GORMAN

GRAY

GUSTAFSON

JONES

REICHEL

SHEA

VAN CLEVE

WHITMAN

WILLIAMS

MAYOR

Poor Scale

NAYS. YEAS.

BALL

BUSH

CADARETTE

CORBETT

DONOVAN

EKSTROM

GODWIN

GORMAN

GRAY

GUSTAFSON

JONES

REICHEL

SHEA

VAN CLEVE

WHITMAN

WILLIAMS

MAYOR

14

Adams St

NAYS. YEAS.

BALL

BUSH

CADARETTE

CORBETT

DONOVAN

EKSTROM

GODWIN

GORMAN

GRAY

GUSTAFSON

JONES

REICHEL

SHEA

VAN CLEVE

WHITMAN

WILLIAMS

MAYOR

14

Roll Call

NAYS. YEAS.

BALL

BUSH

CADARETTE

CORBETT

DONOVAN

EKSTROM

GODWIN

GORMAN

GRAY

GUSTAFSON

JONES

REICHEL

SHEA

VAN CLEVE

WHITMAN

WILLIAMS

MAYOR

14

Resolved, That the two rooms over
the Mayor's offices be assigned to
the use of the City attorney until the
further order of the Common Council

J. Gustafson
E. H. Bush.

Resolved, That the Recorder be, and
he is, hereby instructed to destroy all
general tax statements now on file
in his office except those for the
year 1905 and previous years where
personal taxes have not been paid.

Gorman

On motion of Ald. Gustafson, supported by
Ald. Ekstrom, ^{that part of} the Minutes of the Session of
May 1, 1905, relating to the Payment of \$300.
to Johnson & Peterson on Bluff Street Sewer
Contract was amended to read as follows:

"On motion of Ald. Gustafson, supported
by Ald. Ekstrom, a warrant was ordered
drawn in favor of Johnson & Peterson for the
sum of \$300. on account of Bluff Street
Sewer Contract, if satisfactory to the Committee
on Streets and Sewers and the City Engineer.

Satisfactory to Gustafson - Geo. A. Meade.

Adjourned Regular. July 10th Presp Church
Roll Call - Pro. of. Apr 28 - May 1 - 4 - 15 - June 5 - 12 - 1911
444 Side Walk.
Approved

Communication from P. & Co. & Adm. X

✓ " " Park & Cem. Com. X

✓ " " Fire & Water Com. X

✓ Pet for Lights on Waldor & Presp. Ave. X

✓ Pet. of Max J. Beelungberg. X

✓ Protest H Gregory X

✓ Protest of Robt Blenhuber. X

✓ Report of Justices of Peace X

✓ Liquor Bonds. X

✓ 9th Annual League Ann. Minneap. X

(2)

Put grade Hawley St to Presq. Drive City
Eng to prepare Profile.

Put L.P. Crary White St. City Eng ^{dist} ^{broken}
profile & Carried (Com. recommend a 16 ft ^{thrusts} changed
to abutting properly,

Put ^{Rustenhoven} Presq Isle Ave. Stand over till next meeting
Com on Sts & Sewers

Morton St. recom (Reichel) ^{open} Not to Change name

Resignation. Bernard - be accepted. C.

Com on Police ask that appoint be left till

Land over till next meeting.

Claims & Lit Com be given further time.

Com Pub Health report that visit furnace and
think better OK. if properly handled.

Com on Pub Buildings recom that ^{be authorized} ^{Wages} purchase

Motion that Com Pub Buildings ^{be authorized} ^{Wages} purchase

Rules for market. Vote -

Report rec. the City Atty. change offices -

Motion that profile Flanagan Sewer ^{be adopted} Mrs. Sweetzer

Com auth to ^{prepare Roll} adv for Bids

Controller presented Reports. & Bills. (Vote)

That time keeper be dispensed with. Not Carried.

Roll as read be placed on Genl Tax Roll

Bill be allowed & ordered paid. - Vote -

City Attorney reported on 16 ft. Spruce St.

Moved the adopt of Resol.

Not that St. comes ^{snow} ^{finer} to repair

Champion St of

\$1,000 Genl Fund to Park & Cem

That the Contr be vis that the Roll for 7th St be vacated

Com prepare a refunding roll.

Gorman Jones

(3)

Her vote

Williams Richd

Gorman Jones

Gorman

Resorder des all tax statements. Carried

recommend that

St. Committee & St Com, Bellier allowed \$240

~~Resorder~~ Mot that

Conts be ins to fore roll Alt M^cM Adams

Menard accord to petitions

Moved that we adjourn July 24th at 8 p.m.

Moved we adjourn.

41
 Busi May 1. shall prov. sewer be ac by St Com
 & St. Committee
 Jones Rec - Mayor & City Atty be not produced from
 P. & C. & D. S. Co.
 Gorman Park & Com to Town
 Busch Bellingberg - St. Com
 Gust Gregory. - Williams H & Kellam sewer) St Com.
 Shea Blenhuber to St Com on St & sewer
 Jones H.P. sep. for final and
 Eckel Ligan Bonds be ac.
 Busch 9th Annual placed on file
 Shea Profile of Massard St be adopted & Contract
 purpose roll, etc. carried.
 Gorman Reason Adams St as a necessity - utilizing said
 be grading & macad. from Lincoln to Craig St. (Vote)
 Reckel Profile Altman from Jackson to McMullan
 be adopted Carried
 Reckel Profile Altman from McMullan to Blumhaker 7th St Car
 Reckel Profile Ridge bet 4th & Oak be adopted
 as presented.
 Gorman Profile Ridge between 3rd & 4th be refer
 Busch to City Eng & Alderman of 6th & 4th ward
 Reckel Pet Sewer in Oak. Pullman from Ridge to Mich St
 Gorman Pet grading Blum Ave from Champion St to Division
 Reckel City Eng profile & City Com. ad. Pet.
 Gorman Pet Sewer 2nd St North Mar. refer to City Eng
 Jones for Reason.

NAYS. *Roll Call* *July 31/05* YEAS.

..... BALL ☒

..... BUSH ☒

..... CADARETTE.....

..... CORBETT ☒

..... DONOVAN ☒

..... EKSTROM ☒

..... GODWIN ☒

..... GORMAN ☒

..... GRAY ☒

..... GUSTAFSON ☒

..... JONES.....

..... REICHEL ☒

..... SHEA ☒

..... VAN CLEVE ☒

..... WHITMAN

..... WILLIAMS ☒

..... MAYOR ☒

☒ *Claims Litigation*
NAYS. *M. View* YEAS.

..... BALL ☒

..... BUSH ☒

..... CADARETTE.....

..... CORBETT ☒

..... DONOVAN ☒

..... EKSTROM ☒

..... GODWIN ☒

..... GORMAN ☒

..... GRAY ☒

..... GUSTAFSON ☒

..... JONES.....

..... REICHEL ☒

..... SHEA ☒

..... VAN CLEVE ☒

..... WHITMAN

..... WILLIAMS ☒

..... MAYOR.....

2 NAYS. *Bluff Harbor* YEAS.

..... BALL ☒

..... BUSH ☒

..... CADARETTE.....

..... CORBETT ☒

..... DONOVAN ☒

..... EKSTROM ☒

..... GODWIN ☒

..... GORMAN ☒

..... GRAY ☒

..... GUSTAFSON ☒

..... JONES.....

..... REICHEL ☒

..... SHEA ☒

..... VAN CLEVE ☒

..... WHITMAN

..... WILLIAMS ☒

..... MAYOR.....

July 31st 1905
Roll Call

Call for special session & affidavit
read.

Report of Com on claims & litigation
relative to Bluff st sewer presented by
Ball. Claim of Mainie Vieux by Ball
M by Donovan. supply Ball that
report be adopted. vote.

Report of Com on claims & litigation relative
to the Bluff st sewer by Ball. Chairman
M by Williams up by Godwin that report
be adopted.

Map Gray adjourned.

(Official.)

Marquette, Mich., July 31st, 1905.

A special session of the common council was called to order at 8 o'clock p.m. by the mayor, the Hon. Walter T. Ward.

Present-Aldermen Ball, Bush, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve and Williams-13.

The call for this session, signed by Aldermen Ball, Williams and Gustafson, together with the affidavit attached, showing proper service of the notice of the same on all the aldermen of the city, was read, the object of the session as stated in the call being: "For the purpose of considering the report of the Committee on Claims and Litigation relative to the Bluff street sewer and the claim of Mamie View and others".

The committee on claims and litigation reported as follows:

#1.

On motion of Alderman Donovan, supported by Alderman Ball, said report was adopted by the following vote:

Yeas-Aldermen Ball, Bush, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve and Williams-13.

Nays-None.

The committee on claims and litigation presented a report of which the following is a copy omitting their recital of the evidence on which their findings were based:

#2.

On motion of Alderman Williams, supported by Alderman Godwin, said report was adopted by the following vote:

Yeas-Aldermen Ball, Bush, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve and Williams-13.

Nays-None.

The council then, on motion, adjourned.

DANIEL S. DONOVAN, Recorder.

1

Marquette, Michigan.

July 31, 1905.

TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARQUETTE:

Your Committee to whom was referred the claim of Mamie View and others for injuries sustained by driving into an excavation on Fifth Street on the evening of June 7th, respectfully report that they have accomplished a settlement with Miss View for the sum of Fifteen Dollars (\$15.00) and agreed that the city should assume and pay the hospital and physician's bills, which are herewith presented. Your Committee, in view of the reasonable settlement, procured the necessary money from the Treasurer.

Your Committee recommend that an order be drawn, payable to the Treasurer, out of the general fund for the sum of Fifteen Dollars (\$15.00) and that the hospital and physician's bills be allowed and ordered paid.

Respectfully submitted:

COMMITTEE ON CLAIMS AND LITIGATION.

J. E. Bau

Chairman.

E. H. Bush

O. Gustafson

State of Michigan, }
County of Marquette. } ss.

James Moloney, of the City of Marquette, in the county and state aforesaid, being duly sworn, deposes and says that he served a notice, of which the attached is a true and correct copy on Aldermen Ball, Bush, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Jones, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve and Williams, before the hour of 4 p.m., on the 31st day of July, A.D. 1905, and that he left a copy of said notice at the residences of Aldermen Cadarette, Godwin and Whitman, before the hour of 12 m., on said 31st day of July, A.D. 1905, and further deponent saith not.

James Moloney

Marshal.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 31st day of July, A.D. 1905.

Daniel S. Donovan

Recorder.

SPECIAL SESSION.

Alderman.....: You are hereby notified that there will be a SPECIAL SESSION of the Common Council at the Council Chamber, on this Monday, July 31st, 1905, at 8 o'clock p.m., For the purpose of considering the report of the Committee on Claims and Litigation relative to the Bluff Street sewer and the claim of Mamie View and others.

Daniel S. Donovan

Recorder.

Dated, Marquette, Mich., July 31st, 1905.

BALL & BALL,
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW,
NESTER BLOCK,
MARQUETTE, MICHIGAN.

Dan H. Ball.

J. E. Ball.

July 31, 1905.

D. S. Donovan, Esq.,
Recorder of the City of Marquette,
C i t y .

Dear Sir:-

Will you please call a special meeting of the council for the purpose of considering the report of the Committee on Claims and Litigation relative to the Bluff Street sewer and the claim of Mamie View and others. *at 8 A.M. Tonight*

Yours truly,

J.E.B.
B

J. E. Ball
J. J. Williams
E. Gustafson

19
Marquette Mich Aug 7 '905
Chairman Street Committee
Referring to petition of H. J. Smith
and others for sewer on Third St
I submit a map showing that
such a sewer is not practicable
Respectfully
Charles Cummings
City Engineer

Aug 7th 05
Roll Call
NAYS. YEAS.

BALL
BUSH ✓
CADARETTE ✓
CORBETT ✓
DONOVAN ✓
EKSTROM ✓
GODWIN ✓
GORMAN ✓
GRAY ✓
GUSTAFSON ✓
JONES ✓
REICHEL ✓
SHEA ✓
VAN CLEVE ✓
WHITMAN
WILLIAMS ✓
MAYOR ✓

2 Mrs. Millan
Assent Roll
NAYS. YEAS.

BALL
BUSH ✓
CADARETTE ✓
CORBETT ✓
DONOVAN ✓
EKSTROM ✓
GODWIN ✓
GORMAN ✓
GRAY ✓
GUSTAFSON ✓
JONES ✓
REICHEL ✓
SHEA ✓
VAN CLEVE ✓
WHITMAN
WILLIAMS ✓
MAYOR

3 Altamont
Sixth
NAYS. YEAS.

BALL
BUSH ✓
CADARETTE ✓
CORBETT ✓
DONOVAN ✓
EKSTROM ✓
GODWIN ✓
GORMAN ✓
GRAY ✓
GUSTAFSON ✓
JONES ✓
REICHEL ✓
SHEA ✓
VAN CLEVE ✓
WHITMAN
WILLIAMS ✓
MAYOR

4 Market Building
NAYS. YEAS.

BALL
BUSH ✓
CADARETTE ✓
CORBETT ✓
DONOVAN ✓
EKSTROM ✓
GODWIN ✓
GORMAN ✓
GRAY ✓
GUSTAFSON ✓
JONES ✓
REICHEL ✓
SHEA ✓
VAN CLEVE ✓
WHITMAN
WILLIAMS ✓
MAYOR ✓

5

Bills

NAYS.

YEAS.

~~BALL~~

BUSH ✓

CADARETTE ✓

CORBETT ✓

DONOVAN ✓

EKSTROM ✓

GODWIN ✓

GORMAN ✓

GRAY ✓

GUSTAFSON ✓

JONES ✓

REICHEL ✓

SHEA ✓

VAN CLEVE ✓

~~WHITMAN~~

WILLIAMS ✓

MAYOR.

✓ Roll Call Aug 7-1905

- ✓ Record of July 24 & 31st approved
- ✓ Reports of Justices M Jones ordered placed in file
- ✓ Protest of Sisters of St Francis against 6th St
- ✓ ~~Wm Ward Estate~~ ~~Common streets~~
- ✓ ~~sewers~~ taken up when roll is presented
- ✓ Protest Caroline Burt & 6 others against
- ✓ Mesnard St. taken up when roll is presented
- ✓ ~~ed.~~
- ✓ Protest of Caroline Burt & 4 others against
- ✓ Adams St. taken up when assessment
- ✓ roll was presented
- ✓ Petition of John Carlson & 15 others sidewalk
- ✓ on Front St. referred to Water Board
- ✓ Proof of Publication.
- ✓ Profile sewer in Park St. M of Reichel
- ✓ Suplier Ekstrom adopted
- ✓ Plat of Sewers East of Manual School
- ✓ Common St & 2 Electric Light Center
- ✓ + Longyear M of Gorman sup by Jones
- ✓ Re to Light & Power.
- ✓ Controller Spl Assmt Roll for
- ✓ Mesnard St. for final confirmation
- ✓ M by Jones sup by Cadotte that
- ✓ roll be not confirmed. B O Pearl
- ✓ addressed the Council. Bush substitute
- ✓ postponed to next regular session
- ✓ sup by Godwin. Sept 5, 1905.

Aug 7

2.

- ✓ Controller Splasent Adams St
- ✓ M of Gorman supply Jones that roll
- ✓ be confirmation be postponed until
- ✓ Tuesday Sept 5th 1905 at 8 PM
- ✓ Controller Splasent Roll for
- ✓ grading Attamont street Map Bush
- ✓ supply Jones Confirmed
- ✓ Controller Assent roll for grading
- ✓ & macadamizing Attamont & Sixth
- ✓ M by Gorman supply Bush that roll
- ✓ be approved and Sept 5th 1905 at 8 PM
- ✓ be filed for final confirmation.
- ✓ Mr W. S. Hill, Robert Blumharts Vote 9.5.
- ✓ Bids on Market Building. 1
- ✓ M by Bush supply Gustafson that Contract
- ✓ be awarded to Froehling & Yarabes
- ✓ they being the lowest bidders \$1795.50
- ✓ they to furnish bond amount Vote
- ✓ Reports of poundmaster Marshal &
- ✓ street commissioner accepted and ordered
- ✓ placed on file.
- ✓ M by Gorman that \$1000 be transferred
- ✓ from general fund to Presque Isle
- ✓ drive fund & \$5000 from general
- ✓ fund to highway fund Carried.
- ✓ Bills by Controller, M of Jones sup by Gray
- ✓ allowed and ordered Paid. Vote

Aug 9

³

✓ City Attorney, Mrs Merritt's disclaimer
✓ printed in minutes of this session
✓ Com on streets & sewers allow Charles
✓ Pelissier \$100. M of Customs sup Lorrain
✓ on Blumberg an contract.

✓ M by Van Cleve sup by Bush that
✓ Controller propose sewer roll for
✓ sewer in Ridge St be

✓ M by Williams, sup by Godwin that
✓ Controller propose roll for sewer in
✓ Park St between 3rd & 4th St

✓ M by Shea, sup by Corbett, that grading
✓ & macadamizing 6th St Fisher
✓ south to Mrs Muller be taken out
✓ of the general fund.

M by Bush sup by Gray that the mayor
appoint a com of 3 to confer with the
Bush, Gray & Godwin

Light & Power Commission relative to
reduction in price of street lighting
An motion adjourned.

(Official.)

Marquette, Mich., August 7th, 1905.

A regular session of the common council was called to order at 8 o'clock p.m. by the mayor, the Hon. Walter T. Ward.

Present-Aldermen Bush, Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Jones, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve and Williams-14.

The records of the sessions of July 24th and 31st, approved.

The petition of John Carlson and 15 others, requesting that a sidewalk be built on Front street in front of lot owned by the Fire and Water Commission, and that the fire hydrant now located in sidewalk at the corner of Prospect and Front streets be removed to its proper place near the curb line, was presented and referred to the Board of Fire and Water Commissioners.

The monthly reports of the justices of the peace were presented, and, on motion of Alderman Jones, ordered placed on file.

The recorder presented proof of publication of notice for grading and macadamizing Mesnard and Adams streets and for grading McMillan street.

On motion of Alderman Reichel, supported by Alderman Ekstrom, the following was adopted:

Resolved, That the profile prepared by Charles Cummings, city engineer, and hereto attached, be, and the same is, hereby approved and adopted for a sewer in Park street, from manhole in Third street to a point 65 feet east of the east line of Fourth street, and that this resolution and said profile be duly certified by the recorder and placed on file.

The committee on streets and sewers submitted map made by City Engineer Cummings showing that branch sewer requested by Henry S. Smith and seven others to connect their respective properties with the trunk sewer at the intersection of Magnetic and Front streets would not be practicable.

On motion of Alderman Gorman, supported by Alderman Jones, the following was adopted:

Resolved, That the common council recommends to the Light and Power Commission that an arc electric light be placed at the intersection of Center street and Longyear avenue.

The controller presented the special assessment roll for the grading and macadamizing of Mesnard street, from Adams street to Altamont street, for confirmation.

The protest of Caroline Burt and six others against said improvement was read, and, on motion of Alderman Bush, supported by Alderman Godwin, the confirmation of said special assessment roll was postponed until the next regular session of the common council, Tuesday, September 5th, 1905, at 8 o'clock p.m.

The controller presented the special assessment roll for the grading and macadamizing of Adams street, from Genessee street to Craig street for confirmation.

The protest of Caroline Burt and four others against said improvement was read, and, on motion of Alderman Gorman, supported by Alderman Jones, the confirmation of said special assessment roll was postponed until the next regular session of the common council, Tuesday, September 5th, 1905, at 8 o'clock p.m.

The controller presented the special assessment roll for grading McMillan street, from Altamont street to the west line of Blemhuber's Addition, for confirmation.

On motion of Alderman Bush, supported by Alderman Jones, the following was adopted:

Whereas, The recorder has given due notice by publication in The Daily Mining Journal, a public newspaper of the city, that the common council would meet at this time and place for the review, correction and adoption of the special assessment roll for the grading of McMillan street, from Altamont street to the west line of Blemhuber's Addition; and

Whereas, All persons interested in said special assessment roll and the assessments therein having been given an opportunity to be heard in relation thereto and the same having been fully considered, and all needful revision and correction of said roll having been made to the satisfaction of the council:

Resolved, That said special assessment roll and the assessments thereon are hereby confirmed, and the said sums are hereby levied and assessed against said lots and premises respectively, and the collection thereof is hereby directed.

Yeas-Aldermen Bush, Cadarette, Gorbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Jones, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve and Williams-14.

Nays-None.

The controller presented the special assessment roll for the grading and macadamizing of Altamont street from ~~the~~ south line of McMillan street to Garden street, and Sixth street, from Garden street to the south line of Fisher street.

The protests of Sisters of the Third Order of St. Francis and William O'Meara, Agent, against said improvement were read.

On motion of Alderman Godwin, supported by Alderman Bush, the following was adopted:

Resolved, That the special assessment roll for grading and macadamizing Altamont street, from south line of McMillan street to Garden street, and Sixth street, from Garden street to the south line of Fisher street, be, and the same is, hereby approved, and that Tuesday, the 5th day of September, 1905, at 8 o'clock p.m. be fixed for the consideration of objections to said improvement and for the confirmation of said roll, and that the recorder give notice thereof as required by law.

Yeas-Aldermen Bush, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Reichel, Van Cleve and Williams-9.

Nays-Aldermen Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Jones and Shea-5.

The controller presented seven bids for the erection of building on the "Public Market" site, Baraga avenue. The bid of William Froehlingsdorf and Stephen Yarabek was \$1795.50, and their bid being the lowest, on motion of Alderman Bush, supported by Alderman Gustafson, the following was adopted:

Resolved, That the contract for the erection of building on the "Public Market" site, Baraga avenue, be awarded to William Froehlingsdorf and Stephen Yarabek ~~in accordance with their bid therefor; said building to be erected in accordance with the plans and specifications therefor~~ (they having filed the proper bond), in accordance with their bid therefor; said building to be erected in accordance with the plans and specifications therefor.

Yeas-Aldermen Bush, Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Jones, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve and Williams-14. The mayor concurring therein.

Nays-None.

The controller presented and read the reports of the street commissioner, marshal and poundmaster, which were accepted and ordered placed on file.

Moved by Alderman Gorman, that one thousand dollars be transferred from the general fund to the Presque Isle Drive fund and five thousand dollars from the general fund to the highway fund. Carried.

The following bills and claims, having been audited by the controller, on motion of Alderman Jones, were allowed and ordered paid:

Joseph Knapp, services at dump, July	\$ 37.50
John E. Flynn, poundmaster's fees	1.00
Eugene Henne, draying dogs to dump	2.00
Gaspard Bur, repairs on City Hall boilers	4.00
John G. Stenglein, tax receipt blanks	10.25
Adam Kangas, supplies for City Hall	12.15
Wm. A. French, meals for city prisoners	24.25
Mining Journal Co. Ltd., printing	52.30
Michigan State Telephone Co., rent of telephone	4.50
D. S. Donovan, postage	2.00
J. S. McCarthy, services on tax roll year 1905	50.00
Andrew Derra, street sprinkling	76.00
Robert P. Byrne, Treas., paid for gas bill, claim of Mamie View and rebate of merchandise license.....	27.34
John Lundquist, labor and brick repairing manholes	3.85
Kelly Hardware Co., street brush	.75
Consolidated Fuel & Lumber Co., lumber	1.15
Ormsbee & Atkins, rubber boots	13.50
Robertson Bros., blacksmithing	2.20
Marquette Hardware Co., hardware supplies	9.58
Eastern Dynamite Co., powder, fuse and caps	34.75
James Pickands & Co., lumber and coal	98.58
Lake Shore Engine Works, labor and supplies	55.04
Geo. E. French, street sprinkling, cement and brick	133.61
B. Neidhart & Co., hardware supplies	41.42
D. S. S. & A. Ry. Co., repairs to rear wall of Greenwald Block and freight.....	18.94

Light and Power Commission, lighting service, power and supplies,	
July.....	\$ 800.05
Superior Lumber Co., lumber	256.42
F.B.Spear & Sons, cement and coal	821.30
Robert P.Byrne, Treas., pay roll of street commissioner	4,804.83
M.R.Manhard & Son, Ltd., hardware supplies	139.27
Charles Pelissier, sixth payment on contract for grading, curbing	
and macadamizing Blemhuber avenue.....	100.00
E.H.Flynn, medical attendance and examination of Mamie View	40.00
St. Mary's Hospital, hospital attendance to Mamie View	27.00
Yeas-Aldermen Bush, Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman,	
Gray, Gustafson, Jones, Reichel, Shea, Van Cleve and Williams-14.	

Nays-None.

The city attorney reported the filing with the recorder of the following disclaimer:

#1.

On motion of Alderman Van Cleve, supported by Alderman Bush, the following was ~~unanimously~~ adopted:

Resolved, That the controller be, and he is, hereby directed to prepare specifications and estimates of the cost of the following proposed improvement, to-wit:

The construction of an eight-inch tile sewer, with four-inch "Ys" in Ridge street, from a point 33 feet east of the east line of Fourth street to the center of Third street and in Third street to the main sewer therein, with manhole and lampholes shown in the profile for said sewer heretofore adopted; and

Resolved, That the controller prepare a special assessment roll for the collection of the total estimated cost of said improvement and submit the same to the council for approval.

On motion of Alderman Williams, supported by Alderman Godwin, the following was adopted:

Resolved, That the controller be, and he is, hereby directed to prepare specifications and estimates of the cost of the following proposed improvement, to-wit:

6.

The construction of an eight-inch tile sewer, with four-inch "Ys" in Park street, from manhole in Third street to a point 65 feet east of the east line of Fourth street, with lamphole shown in the profile for said sewer heretofore adopted: and

Resolved, That the controller prepare a special assessment roll for the collection of the total estimated cost of said improvement and submit the same to the council for approval.

Moved by Alderman Bush, supported by Alderman Gray, and carried, that the mayor appoint a special committee of three to confer with the Light and Power Commission relative to a reduction in the price paid for street lighting.

The mayor thereupon appointed Aldermen Bush, Gray and Godwin as such committee.

The council then, on motion, adjourned.

DANIEL S. DONOVAN, Recorder.

✓ Roll Call Sept 5th 1905

✓ Record of session of Aug 7. approved

✓ Petition of Patrick Lambert m - referred to

✓ Com on finance and taxation

✓ Protest of John Brant & 14 others against
assent for 6th St. M of Shea rec'd & placed on file

✓ Reports of Justices of the Peace in Jones
ordered placed on file

✓ Report of city treasurer M of Shea.

✓ received and placed on file

✓ Proof of Publication notice Altamont & 6th St.
ordered placed on file

✓ Came from S S & A Ry. relative to still
bids to M of Ball suply Shea
that com had blue print referred to
com on sts for recommendation and
that the ordinance be referred com on
ordinances and rules they to report on
same at this session.

✓ Access of 5 Minutes.

✓ Com on S & A recommended that the
prayer of the petition be granted S S & A Ry.

✓ M of Ball suply Jones adopted

✓ M of Boardman suply Ball that \$3000
be transferred from the general fund
to highway and \$1000 from general fund
to the Park & Cem fund

- ✓ Second vote ² Mangum National
- ✓ Bank for \$5000 with accrued interest
- ✓ be paid. M of Gorman sup by Jones vote.
- ✓ Moved by Gorman sup by Ball that
- ✓ \$2500 be appropriated for the Presque
- ✓ Isle Drive fund and taken out of the
- ✓ appropriation for next year. Carried.
- ✓ M of Pichel Controller to prepare
- ~~assess~~ ~~roll~~ ~~Ridge~~
- ✓ M of on 2 & 2 recommended that a
- ✓ right of way for sewer on lot ~~line~~ of
- ✓ Robt referred to Com on 2 & 2
- ✓ Com on 2 & 2 recommended that the
- ✓ sewer constructed in Ohio & Crescent
- ✓ St. by Roger Tansy be accepted Carried
- ✓ Com on Ordinances & rules presented
- ✓ ordinance still bridge across Front
- ✓ St. M of Jones sup by Ball that said
- ✓ ordinance be placed on its immediate
- ✓ passage for first adoption M of Jones sup by
- ✓ Ball ordinance adopted Vote
- ✓ Controller reports of Poundmaster, Marshal
- ✓ street Com ordered placed in file.
- ✓ Bills by Controller. M of Ball sup Jones
- ✓ allowed and ordered paid. Vote
- ✓ Controller presented Concrete sidewalk
- ✓ assess roll # 8

✓ M^{rs} Shea sup by Jones that said roll
 ✓ be approved and that Wednesday Sept 20th
 ✓ 1905 at 8 o'clock p.m. for and be filed
 ✓ for confirmation.

✓ Controller roll for grading & macadam-
 ✓ izing. Mesnard St from Adams to
 ✓ Altamont St. for confirmation. Protest of
 ✓ Caroline Burk & others read

✓ M^{rs} Ball sup by Jones that said assessments
 ✓ roll be confirmed.

✓ M^{rs} Shea sup by Ball that roll be
 ✓ laid on the table until Wednesday Sept 20th
 ✓ 1905 ^{at 8 p.m.} and that the controller prepare
 ✓ assessment roll for grading Mesnard
 ✓ St from Altamont to Division

✓ Controller roll for grading & macadamizing
 ✓ Adams from Guesse to Craig St. for
 ✓ confirmation

✓ M^{rs} Shea sup by Gorman that that roll
 ✓ be confirmed

✓ M^{rs} Ball sup Jones that roll be laid
 ✓ on the table until Sept 20th at 8 P.M. Vote

✓ M^{rs} Shea sup by Ball same as Mesnard
 ✓ Controller roll for grading & macadamizing
 ✓ Altamont & 6th St. protests read

✓ x M^{rs} Gorman sup by Riedel that the
 ✓ roll be confirmed as read. Losch

- 4.
- ✓ Wm O Meera protested
 - ✓ Mr Anderson Rolt Blumberg, Ernest Wagner
 - ✓ in favor of same
 - ✓ M by Shea, sup by Donovan that roll
 - ✓ be laid on the table. Lost
 - ✓ M by Shea, sup by Jones that petition
 - ✓ of Jerry Anderson & 32 others be referred
 - ✓ to the council & C.
 - ✓ M of Richel sup by Jones controller account
 - ✓ roll Ridge. Oak to Fourth and Oak
 - ✓ Ridge to Michigan
 - ✓ M of Richel Gorman, sup by Whiteman
 - ✓ that controller prepare roll for grading
 - ✓ Hawley & White Sts.
 - ✓ M of Shea, sup Gorman, that the
 - ✓ controller advertise for bids for grading
 - ✓ & macadamizing. Blumberg are ^{division} ^{champion}
 - ✓ M by Ball, that when road ^{is} ^{opened}
 - ✓ be built Wednesday. Sept 20th 1905
 - ✓ at 8 p.m.
 - ✓ The council on

1 Roll call
NAYS. Sept 15/05 YEARS.

BALL ✓

~~BUSH~~

CADARETTE ✓

CORBETT ✓

DONOVAN ✓

EKSTROM ✓

GODWIN ✓

GORMAN ✓

GRAY ✓

GUSTAFSON ✓

JONES ✓

REICHEL ✓

SHEA ✓

~~VAN CLEVE~~

WHITMAN ✓

WILLIAMS ✓

MAYOR ✓

2 \$5000
NAYS. no 1st Bay YEARS.

BALL ✓

~~BUSH~~

CADARETTE ✓

CORBETT ✓

DONOVAN ✓

EKSTROM ✓

GODWIN ✓

GORMAN ✓

GRAY ✓

GUSTAFSON ✓

JONES ✓

REICHEL ✓

SHEA ✓

~~VAN CLEVE~~

WHITMAN ✓

WILLIAMS ✓

MAYOR

3 Ordinance
NAYS. Library YEARS.

BALL ✓

~~BUSH~~

CADARETTE ✓

CORBETT ✓

DONOVAN ✓

EKSTROM ✓

GODWIN ✓

GORMAN ✓

GRAY ✓

GUSTAFSON ✓

JONES ✓

REICHEL ✓

SHEA ✓

~~VAN CLEVE~~

WHITMAN ✓

WILLIAMS ✓

MAYOR

4 Bills
NAYS. 6/15/05 YEARS.

BALL ✓

~~BUSH~~

CADARETTE ✓

CORBETT ✓

DONOVAN ✓

EKSTROM ✓

GODWIN ✓

GORMAN ✓

GRAY ✓

GUSTAFSON ✓

JONES ✓

REICHEL ✓

SHEA ✓

~~VAN CLEVE~~

WHITMAN ✓

WILLIAMS ✓

MAYOR

5 Assent Roll
NAYS. attainment 6/15/05 YEARS.

BALL ✓

~~BUSH~~

CADARETTE ✓

CORBETT ✓

DONOVAN ✓

✓ EKSTROM

✓ GODWIN

✓ GORMAN

✓ GRAY

✓ GUSTAFSON

✓ JONES

✓ REICHEL

✓ SHEA

~~VAN CLEVE~~

✓ WHITMAN

✓ WILLIAMS

✓ MAYOR

8 7

6 Assent Roll
NAYS. attainment 6/15/05 YEARS.

✓ BALL

~~BUSH~~

✓ CADARETTE

✓ CORBETT

✓ DONOVAN

✓ EKSTROM

✓ GODWIN

✓ GORMAN

✓ GRAY

✓ GUSTAFSON

✓ JONES

✓ REICHEL

✓ SHEA

~~VAN CLEVE~~

✓ WHITMAN

✓ WILLIAMS

✓ MAYOR

9 5

An Ordinance authorizing the Construction and Maintenance of a railway bridge over Front Street.

Sec. 1. Permission and Authority

THE CITY OF MARQUETTE ORDAINS, ~~that there shall be and there~~
hereby ~~is~~ granted to the Duluth, South Shore and Atlantic Railway
Company ^{its successors and assigns} the right to erect and perpetually maintain across Front
street in this City, a steel or iron plate girder bridge to be used
as part of an approach to a new ore dock to be erected at or near
the site of the ore dock of said Company generally known as ore
dock number ~~thr~~ ^{Sec. 2. Said permission is granted upon the following conditions:} ~~ee.~~ Said bridge shall be erected on substantial
stone or cement abutments, located entirely on the property of the
said Railway Company, the east abutment to be located immediately
north of the building owned by Joseph Fay and now occupied by Timothy
J. Foley; the west abutment to be located immediately north of the
building now owned by James W. Young and now occupied by Scho. ^{and}
(2) ~~the~~ No Hallam; Part of said bridge within the limits of said Front Street
shall be less than eighteen (18) feet above ~~any part of said street~~
~~as said street is now laid out and constructed~~ the present grade
of said street.

This ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its
adoption by the Council.

(3) That said bridge shall be ~~so~~ constructed and
maintained, ^{in such manner} that ^{drift} no water, ice, oil, or other
things may drip or fall therefrom to said street.

BERKSHIRE

(Official.)

Marquette, Mich., September 5th, 1905.

A regular session of the common council was called to order by the mayor, the Hon. Walter T. Ward.

Present-Aldermen Ball, Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Jones, Reichel, Shea, Whitman and Williams-14.

The record of the session of August 7th, approved.

The petition of Patrick Lawler requesting relief from the payment of city taxes assessed against his property for the year 1905, amount \$8.47, Lot 7, Block 9, of Replat of Blocks 8, 9, 11, 12 and 13 of Cleveland Iron Min-Co.'s Sub-Div., was presented and referred to the committee on finance and taxation.

The protest of John Brant and 14 other property owners in the Blemhuber Addition, against having any part of their property assessed for the opening of Sixth street, between Fisher and McMillan streets, was presented, and, on motion of Alderman Shea, received and ordered placed on file.

The following was presented:

#1.

On motion of Alderman Ball, supported by Alderman Shea, said petition and blue print were referred to the committee on streets and sewers and said ordinance ^{was referred} to the committee on ordinances and rules.

The monthly reports of all the justices of the peace were presented, and, on motion of Alderman Jones, ordered placed on file.

The city treasurer's quarterly report was presented, and, on motion of Alderman Shea, received and ordered placed on file.

The recorder presented proof of publication of notice for grading and macadamizing Altamont street, from south line of McMillan street to Garden street, and Sixth street, from Garden street to the south line of Fisher street.

Moved by Alderman Gorman that three thousand dollars be transferred from the general fund to the highway fund and one thousand dollars from the general fund to the park and cemetery fund. Carried.

The committee on finance and taxation presented the following:

Resolved, That a warrant be drawn on the general fund, in favor of the Mar-

2.

quette National Bank, for payment of demand note for \$5,000 with accrued interest.

Yeas-Aldermen Ball, Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Jones, Reichel, Shea, Whitman and Williams-14.

Nays-None.

Moved by Alderman *Gorman*, supported by Alderman Jones, and carried, that the additional sum of \$2,500 be appropriated for the completion of the work now under way for the repair and protection of Presque Isle Drive, and that said sum be embraced in the tax estimates for next year.

The committee on streets and sewers, to whom had been referred the petition of the Duluth, South Shore & Atlantic Railway Company, relative to bridge across Front street, recommended that the prayer of the petitioner be granted.

On motion of Alderman Ball, supported by Alderman Jones, said recommendation was adopted.

On recommendation of the committee on streets and sewers the council accepted the following sewers: Crescent street from manhole in Pine street to the center of High street; Ohio street from a point 30 feet east of the east line of Oak street to a point 400 feet west of the west line of Oak street.

The committee on ordinances and rules presented the following ordinance and recommended its adoption:

#2.

Moved by Alderman Jones, supported by Alderman Ball, and carried unanimously, that the rules be suspended and that said ordinance be put upon its immediate passage for first adoption. Said ordinance was, on motion of Alderman Jones, supported by Alderman Ball, adopted by the following vote:

Yeas-Aldermen Ball, Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Jones, Reichel, Shea, Whitman and Williams-14.

Nays-None.

The controller presented and read the reports of the street commissioner, marshal and poundmaster, which were accepted and ordered placed on file.

The following bills and claims, having been audited by the controller, on motion of Alderman Ball, were allowed and ordered paid:

3.

Joseph Knapp, services at dump, August	\$ 40.50
John E. Flynn, puondmaster's fees	26.00
Thomas Lake, labor at city pound	4.50
People's Drug Store, formaldehyde	32.50
Anton Saddler, repairs at City Hall	7.00
L.P. Crary, printing and justice fees	8.20
Andrew Derra, street sprinkling	70.22
Geo. E. French, " "	159.00
F.E. Bay, postage	1.00
Mining Journal CO. Ltd., printing	57.60
Robert P. Byrne, Treas., paid for interest on bonds, gas bill, etc.	1,123.75
Werner Bros., broom and rolled oats	.80
Standard Oil Co., oil	12.47
Eastern Dynamite Co., powder, fuse and caps	29.75
Consolidated Fuel & Lumber Co., lumber	.38
Marquette Hardware Co., hardware supplies	15.05
Lake Shore Engine Works, labor and supplies	432.01
Robertson Bros., " " "	36.15
John Carlson, rolled oats	10.64
Light and Power Commission, lighting service, power and supplies,	
August.....	809.67
John Parker, use of pile driver and towing same	130.00
J.E. Handford, rent of boat, labor and supplies	10.82
Powell & Mitchell, towing pile driver	30.00
Superior Lumber Co., lumber	429.37
Robert P. Byrne, Treas., pay roll of street commissioner	5,051.66
F.B. Spear & Sons, cement, coal, freight, etc.	757.51
Roger Tansey, final payment on contract for construction of sewers	
in Ohio and Crescent streets.....	33.18
Yeas-Aldermen Ball, Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman,	
Gray, Gustafson, Jones, Reichel, Shea, Whitman and 'illiams-14.	
Nays-None.	

The controller presented Special Concrete Sidewalk Assessment Roll No. 8.

On motion of Alderman Shea, supported by Alderman Jones, the following resolution was unanimously adopted:

Resolved, That Special Concrete Sidewalk Assessment Roll No. 8 be and the same is hereby approved, and that Wednesday, September 20th, 1905, at 8 o'clock p.m. is hereby fixed as the date for the review, correction, adoption and confirmation of said roll.

The controller presented the special assessment roll for the grading and macadamizing of Mesnard street, from Adams street to Altamont street, for confirmation.

Moved by Alderman Shea, supported by Alderman Ball, and carried, that the consideration of said roll be postponed until Wednesday, September 20th, 1905, at 8 o'clock p.m., and that the controller prepare estimates of the cost of grading Mesnard street, from Division street to Altamont street, and prepare and submit a special assessment roll covering the estimated cost of said improvement.

The controller presented the special assessment roll for the grading and macadamizing of Adams street, from Genessee street to Craig street, for confirmation.

Moved by Alderman Shea, supported by Alderman Ball, and carried, that the consideration of said roll be postponed until Wednesday, September 20th, 1905, at 8 o'clock p.m., and that the controller prepare estimates of the cost of grading Adams street, from Genessee street to Craig street, and prepare and submit a special assessment roll covering the estimated cost of said improvement.

The controller presented the special assessment roll for the grading and macadamizing of Altamont street from south line of McMillan street to Garden street, and Sixth street, from Garden street to the south line of Fisher street, for confirmation.

Alderman Gorman offered a resolution in the usual form for the confirmation of said special assessment roll, which was supported by Alderman Reichel, pending the adoption of which Alderman Shea moved that the subject be laid on the table, which motion was supported by Alderman Donovan and lost by the following vote:

Yeas-Aldermen Ball, Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Jones, Shea and Williams -7.

Nays-Aldermen Ekstrom, Godwin, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson, Reichel, Whitman, and the mayor-8.

The original resolution of Alderman Gorman was then put and lost by the following vote:

Yeas-Aldermen Ekstrom, Gorman, Gray, Gustafson and Reichel-5.

Nays-Aldermen Ball, Cadarette, Corbett, Donovan, Godwin, Jones, Shea, Whitman and Williams-9.

On motion of Alderman Shea, supported by Alderman Jones, the petition of Jerry Anderson and 32 others, requesting that Altamont street be graded, from Jackson street to McMillan street, was referred to the committee on streets and sewers.

On motion of Alderman Reichel, supported by Alderman Jones, the following resolution was adopted:

Resolved, That the controller be, and he is hereby directed to prepare specifications and estimates of the cost of the following proposed improvement, to-wit:

The construction of an eight-inch tile sewer, with four-inch "Ys", in Oak street, from manhole in Michigan street to a point 67 feet north of the north line of Ridge street, with lampholes shown in the profile for said sewer heretofore adopted; and

Resolved, That the controller prepare a special assessment roll for the collection of the total estimated cost of said improvement and submit the same to the council for approval.

On motion of Alderman Reichel, supported by Alderman Jones, the following resolution was adopted:

Resolved, That the controller be, and he is hereby directed to prepare specifications and estimates of the cost of the following proposed improvement, to-wit:

The construction of an eight-inch tile sewer, with four-inch "Ys", in Ridge street, from manhole in Fourth street to a point 17 feet west of the east line of Oak street, with lamphole shown in the profile for said sewer heretofore adopted; and

Resolved, That the controller prepare a special assessment roll for the collection of the total estimated cost of said improvement and submit the same to the council for approval.

On motion of Alderman Gorman, supported by Alderman Whitman, the following resolution was adopted:

Resolved, That the controller be, and he is hereby directed to prepare specifications and estimates of the cost of the following proposed improvement, to-wit:

The grading of White street, from east line of North Marquette Addition to the east line of Wilkinson avenue, 16 feet in width in the center thereof according to the grade heretofore established therefor; and

Resolved, That the controller is hereby directed to establish and define a local assessment district embracing all the lots and parcels of land deemed to be benefitted by said improvement, and an assessment roll as provided by the charter of the city, assessing thereon the estimated cost of said improvement and submit the same to the council.

On motion of Alderman Shea, supported by Alderman Gorman, the controller was directed to advertise for bids for grading, curbing and macadamizing Blemhuber avenue, from west line of Champion street to west line of Division street.

Moved by Alderman Ball, supported and carried, that when the council adjourns, it be until Wednesday, September 20th, 1905, at 8 o'clock p.m.

The council then, on motion, adjourned.

DANIEL S. DONOVAN, Recorder.